
Maria Rincon, BSN, CRRN

109 Despejado
Laredo, TX 78045
Home: 9565084656
lulu@dusty.tamtu.edu

Professional Summary

Emergency Room Nurse with over 9 years' experience working in urgent and high patient volume settings. As well as 4-year experience in LTACH and Rehabilitation setting, and 1 year in Intensive Care Unit.

Licenses

Certified Rehabilitation Registered Nurse 2017
Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification
TNCC - Trauma Nurse Core Course
Pediatric Life Support (PALS) Certification
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification

Skilled Highlights

Rehabilitation, Compliance Department, OR, ER, and ICU experience
Bi-lingual in English and Spanish
Able to work in high stress environments
Strong organizational skills
Dependable
Energetic work attitude

Professional Experience

September 2021 to Present

Laredo Surgical Center
Laredo, Tx 78045

Preop and PACU tasks with a patient centered focus while making sure patient outcomes are met. As well as evaluating patient care needs, prioritizing patient care flow. Assisting with policies and procedures for future accreditation.

January 2021 to October 2021

McAllen Emergency Room
McAllen, Tx 78504
ER Nurse

In charge of the night staff Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. As well as evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow.

September 2019 to March 2020

Gastroenterology of Laredo
Laredo, Tx 78045
Preop/Pacu Nurse

In charge of intake of patients for GI procedures from Pre-op to PACU. Assisted with the education of patients' diagnosis, as well as the recovery process. Worked with the staff and several doctors with the care of the patient flow.

December 2017 to 2020

Stat ER
Laredo, Tx 78045
Charge RN

In charge of the night staff Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. As well as evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow.

September 2015 to July 2019

Laredo Rehabilitation Hospital
Laredo, TX
RN

Coordinated with doctors and registered nurses to develop care plans for patients. Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through a team nursing process covering 5-7 high acuity patients per shift

Assist Case Management with admission evaluations and discharge evaluations.
Compliance Interim assist with care tool evaluations, infection and follow up with the proper PPE in the rooms, as well as reported incidents.

September 2016 to August 2018

Dimmit Regional Hospital
Carrizo Springs, Tx
Charge RN

In charge of the night staff consisting of 5 employees under my supervision. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. As well as evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow. Coordinating transfers, bed assignments with the rest of the hospital.

May 2017 to January 2018

Laredo Rehabilitation Hospital/ Laredo Specialty Hospital
RN/CCS

Coordinated with facility directors for risk/safety, infection control, and followed up with any incident reports for the facility. Assisted Director of compliance with MEC, monthly updated reports to CDC, and following and reporting press ganey surveys and reports.

September 2015 to July 2019

Laredo Rehabilitation Hospital
Laredo, TX
RN

Coordinated with doctors and registered nurses to develop care plans for patients. Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through a team nursing process covering 5-7 high acuity patients per shift

Assist Case Management with admission evaluations and discharge evaluations.
Compliance Interim assist with care tool evaluations, infection and follow up with the proper PPE in the rooms, as well as reported incidents.

August 2015 to June 2016

Laredo Medical Center
Laredo, TX
ICU Registered Nurse

Manage high acuity patients. Performed all tasks with patient care focus while working in conjunction with doctors and staff to improve patients well-being.

November 2014 to April 2015

Doctors Hospital
Laredo, TX
ER Registered Nurse

Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. As well as evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow.

October 2014 to August 2015

Laredo Specialty Hospital

Laredo, TX

Registered Nurse

Coordinated with doctors and registered nurses to develop care plans for patients. Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through a team nursing process covering 5-7 high acuity patients per shift

July 2012 to October 2014

Fort Duncan Medical Center

Eagle Pass, TX

ER Registered Nurse

Aside from ER Department I also assisted in OR department and Med Surgery Floors. Monitored post-op vitals, set up PCA, fluids, reviewed post-op orders and orient patients to unit. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. Managed the ED scheduling of staff and help coordinate educational classes for the department.

Education and Training

2012 TAMU- Canseco School of Nursing

Laredo, TX

Nursing

Bachelors in Nursing

2021 TAMU- School of Law- Jurisprudence in Healthcare Law

College Station, Tx

Masters in Healthcare Law